
From: Gilliam, Allen
To: Colleen Tuggle (ctuggle@southernaluminum.com)
Cc: Burrow, Kealey; Peltier, Hannah; magnolia russell thomas; Bernie K. Finch
Subject: AR0043613_Southern Aluminum ARP001059 June 2015 Semi Annual Pretreatment Report_20150624
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 2:30:08 PM
Attachments: Southern Aluminum June 2015 Pretreatment Report.PDF

Pret. Change in Signatory Authorization Form Dec 2013.doc

Colleen,
 
Southern Aluminum’s June 2015 semi-annual Pretreatment report was received on 6/22/15,
reviewed, deemed complete and compliant with the reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12(e)
and more specifically compliant with the Metal Finishing standards in 40 CFR 433.17.
 
It has been noted Ms. Allison Schultz, Chief Operating Officer of Southern Aluminum signed this
report.  Has Southern Aluminum changed its signatory authority from Leon Ryan?  If so, please
submit the appropriate form (attached) designating this change.
 
Thank you for your timely report.
 
Sincerely,
 
Allen Gilliam
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator
501.682.0625
 
ec:  Russell Thomas, Magnolia Wastewater Manager
       Bernie Finch, Finch Environmental, Consultant to Southern Aluminum
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF AUTHORIZATION


(CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS)




		Pretreatment Permit  and/or Tracking Number:

		

		Facility Name:

		     





		Type of Change:

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		New Cognizant Official (or duly authorized representative) (sections 1 and 2)



		(check one)

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		New Responsible Official (complete section 2 only)



		

		 FORMCHECKBOX 


		Both (sections 1 and 2)





NEW COGNIZANT OFFICIAL (or Duly Authorized Representative) [See 40 CFR 403.12(l)(3)]; the individual, authorized by the ranking official in writing, as having responsibility for the overall operation of the regulated facility or activity responsibility, having overall responsibility for environmental matters for the facility or having responsibility for environmental matters pertaining to wastewater discharged to the City and pretreatment.

The ranking official hereby designates the following individual as the cognizant official, (duly authorized representative), for signing the Pretreatment required reports, etc., including Periodic Monitoring Reports  required by the Federal Pretreatment Regulations, and other information requested by the Director:


		



		Signature of the Cognizant Official (Duly Authorized Representative)



		     



		Name (First Name, MI, Last Name) Typed or Printed



		     

		

		     



		Mailing Address

		

		City, State, and Zip



		     

		

		(     )

		     

		

		(     )



		Title

		

		

		Phone

		

		Cell



		Email Address:

		     





By signature below, the responsible official certifies that the above named individual is qualified to act as the duly authorized representative under the provisions of 40 CFR 402.12(l)(3).


1. RESPONSIBLE Official {Note: For a Corporation: it is the responsible corporate officer.  For a Partnership or Sole Proprietorship: a general partner or proprietor.  [see 40 CFR 403.12(l)(1) or (2)]}

		

		

		     



		Signature of the Responsible Official

		

		Date



		     



		Name (First Name, MI, Last Name) Typed or Printed



		     

		

		     



		Mailing Address

		

		City, State, and Zip



		     

		

		(     )

		     

		

		     



		Title

		

		A/C

		Phone

		

		Fax



		Email Address:

		     





Certification: I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direct supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted.  Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

		Will the Responsible Official also be the person signing submittals? 


		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  Yes

		 FORMCHECKBOX 
  No





























REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF AUTHORIZATION 
(CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS) 

 

 
Pretreatment Permit  
and/or Tracking 
Number:  Facility Name:       

 

Type of Change:  New Cognizant Official (or duly authorized representative) (sections 1 and 2) 

(check one)  New Responsible Official (complete section 2 only) 

  Both (sections 1 and 2) 
 

NEW COGNIZANT OFFICIAL (or Duly Authorized Representative) [See 40 CFR 403.12(l)(3)]; the individual, 
authorized by the ranking official in writing, as having responsibility for the overall operation of the regulated 
facility or activity responsibility, having overall responsibility for environmental matters for the facility or having 
responsibility for environmental matters pertaining to wastewater discharged to the City and pretreatment. 
 
The ranking official hereby designates the following individual as the cognizant official, (duly authorized 
representative), for signing the Pretreatment required reports, etc., including Periodic Monitoring Reports  
required by the Federal Pretreatment Regulations, and other information requested by the Director: 
 

 
Signature of the Cognizant Official (Duly Authorized Representative) 

      
Name (First Name, MI, Last Name) Typed or Printed 

             
Mailing Address  City, State, and Zip 

       (     )        (     ) 
Title   Phone  Cell 
Email Address:       

 
By signature below, the responsible official certifies that the above named individual is qualified to act as the 
duly authorized representative under the provisions of 40 CFR 402.12(l)(3). 

 
1. RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL {Note: For a Corporation: it is the responsible corporate officer.  For a Partnership or 

Sole Proprietorship: a general partner or proprietor.  [see 40 CFR 403.12(l)(1) or (2)]} 
 

        
Signature of the Responsible Official  Date 

      
Name (First Name, MI, Last Name) Typed or Printed 

             
Mailing Address  City, State, and Zip 

       (     )              
Title  A/C Phone  Fax 
Email Address:       

 
Certification: I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direct supervision in accordance 
with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted.  Based on my inquiry of the 
person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, 
to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete.  I am aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false 
information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations. 
 
Will the Responsible Official also be the person signing submittals?     Yes   No 



REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF AUTHORIZATION 
(CERTIFICATION AND SIGNATORY REQUIREMENTS) 

 

 


